

Hi {first-name},

As a teacher, you work tirelessly to challenge and inspire your students every day. With the new edition of *The United States Through Modern Times*, you can take their learning to the next level. This enhanced and expanded edition allows you to dive deeper into modern U.S. history and supports you in creating hands-on learning experiences for your students.

See what's changed in the program:

New and Robust Content

We've expanded the content of the "The Roaring Twenties and the Great Depression" and "World War II" lessons, so your students can gain a deeper understanding of these crucial eras.

A Fresh Unit Structures

Units now open with geography challenges and close with timeline challenges, giving students strong context for content.

Primary Sources and Inquiry-Based Lessons

We've added primary source investigations and inquiry-based activities to each unit to help students build their analytical and critical thinking skills.

Enhanced Visuals

A fresh new look and layout are coupled with engaging visuals, streamlined directions, and a user-friendly interface.

For more information and to purchase the new version, visit the TCI store.

We can't wait for you to see the new edition!

The TCI Team

Commented [KS1]: From a teacher's perspective, this opening sentence may sound a little trite. Teachers are used to constant comments, both positive and negative, on their work. But the everyday experience of teaching is often complex, and the most appealing resources are those that acknowledge that complexity. An opening sentence that recognizes both the amazing work and the challenges may thus be more appealing to teachers.

Deleted: As a teacher, you already knock it out of the park. And things are about to get even better. With the new edition of *History Alive! The United States Through Modern Times*, you can go deeper into modern U.S. history with a program that has been thoughtfully enhanced and expanded.¶

Deleted: for

Deleted: t

Deleted: you

Deleted: dive deeper into

Deleted: important

Commented [KS4]: Should be singular, assuming the units are all structured the same way.

Deleted: P

Deleted: S

Deleted: I

Commented [KS5]: I think it's important to be specific here.

Deleted:

Deleted: amped up

Moved down [1]: We can't wait for you to see the new edition.

Deleted: Get

Deleted: or

Deleted: on

Moved (insertion) [1]

Deleted: .